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TO: Division of Records and Repogtin
FROM: Diana Caldwell, Attorney; Division of Legal Services

Don McDonald/Bureau of Service Evaluation, Division of Communications
RE:

Docket No. 990562-TL - Petition for Expedited Order Granting a Variance to GTE, a
Waiver of Rulemaking Rules and/or a Finding that Variance/Waiver is Not Necessary
with Respect to Form CMU-41.

On May 7, 1999, GTE Florida Incorporated (GTE) filed a Petition for Waiver or Variance
of Commission Rules and the matter was docketed. Notice of the Petition was published in the
May 28, 1999, Florida Administrative Weekly. By letter dated June 3, 1999, GTE's counsel
withdrew its Petition which initiated this docket.

Pursuant to the Administrative Procedural Manual 2.07 it is appropriate to administratively
close this docket. There are no pending issues that need to be addressed by the Commission
regarding the filing, no request for refund of filing fee has been made, and no agency action has

been taken. A notice of Disposition will be i in the July 2, 1999, Florida Administrative
Weekly. Therefore, the docket should be closed. e 5
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¢ Noreen Davis, Division of Legal Services
Cathy Bedell, Division of Legal Services
Rick Moses, Division of Communications
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